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" Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Monday, 21 January 2019 4:19 PM

Subject: Check MV - SFP3881Z (Doa: 19/01/2019)
Attachments: ’ COE PARF.pdf

Hi,

Please help to check MV.

Thanks.

Sincerely,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2560 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | milah@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg 6 © @ o

A Member of INSURANCE GROUP



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquwe PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

~Vehicle Owner Particulars

Oyvne( 1D Type: ] Singapore‘NRIC

Owner ID: = 21211

Vehicle Details -

Vehicle No.: N SFP3881Z

Vehlcle to be Exported 7 . No

lntended Dereglstratlon Date: : 2 Jan 2019

Vehicle Make: 7 - VOLKSWAGEN

Vehicle Model: ” GOLF A7 1.2 TSI AT 5G12DZ

Primary Colour " o ] 7 A Red

Manufacturing Year: - k ' 2014 i

EngineNo: _ CJ7526976

Chassis No.: ' " : WVWZZZAUZEW389603
* Maximum Power Output: v 77.0kW (103bhp)

Open Market Value: ' ~ $18,0000

Original Reg|strat|on Date 7 ] ) 30 Jul 2014

First Registration Date: ) 30 Jul 2014

Transfer Count ) 0

Actual ARF Paid: " - $5,000.00

Intended PARF Rebate Details B 7

PARF Eligibility: ]  Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: e 29 Jul 2024

PARF Rebate Amount: ' - " $3,750.00
_ Intended COE Rebate Details o N

COE Expiry Date: , ] 29 Jul 2024

COE Category: o - ~ A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)

COE Period(Years): - . 10

QPPaid: -  $62;890.00

COE Rebate Amount: o $34,707.00

Total Rebate Amount: B  $38457.00

The |nformat|on contamed herem is correct as at 21Jan 2019

OK

Dep ?,960/0/{
@és/wnv

MV 43k - 4k k
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Post an Advertisement B it ake View : I n
i YieW OUr CBTs
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just : W % Credit Pte Ltd =
or say 1 : > Low prices puarantesd ]
$58 until it's SOLD!? < Nego! Ca8 Yo * )Speciaﬁstinlmmuu o
Speedo Motoring . »Easy loan Approva ; L =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling All are negotiable -3
| Browse by Category v] | Sort by Date Posted v 11100 resutts/page v |
34 vehicles IVoIkswagen Golf } Adva N
Make Mol * Price . Depreciation * pRag Date L EngCap T Mileage o VehType ~ Status
Search Selection Volkswagen Golf Any Any 2014 Any Any Any Alf
Volkswagen Golif 1,2A TSI $48,800 $7,960 fyr 14-Nov-2014 1,197 cc 92,000 km Hatchback Available
1 Owner, Low Maintenance. Low Fuel Consumption! Flexible Loan Package From Bank/In-House. Trade In Avallable. Call For Viewing,
, ~ Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
Posted: 19-Jan-2019 gof, Used Volkswagen
Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - N.A 26-Nov-2014 1,395 cc - Hatchback SOLD

Up To 90% Loan, Special Interest Rate 2,18%, Flexible Bank/In House Loan Available, Sporty Golf A7 Model! Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly,
Pristine Condition, 100% Accident-Free! Welcome Trade ...

Autotrust Traders Pte Ltd

. 10-7an. Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
Posted: 19-Jan-2019 golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $48,800 $8,440 fyr 18-Jun-2014 1,395 cc 65,000 km Hatchback Available

Flexible Loan Available. Original Paintwork, Flawless Condition! High Trade-in Weicome, Call Our Friendly Sales Consultant Now For Viewing And Test
Drive,

. 18- 1an Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen goff, Volkswagen Golf, votkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Goff,
Posted: 18-Jan-2019 goff, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $51,800 $8,310 fyr 26-Dec-2014 1,395 cc 33,000 km Hatchback Available

Super Low Mileage Of Just 33,000km Only, 1 Careful Lady Owner, Fully Agent Service And Just Done Major Servicing At VWG, Road Tax Paid Till
12/2019, 100% Accident Free, Guarantee Stunning Without Wast..,

. {8 Jan. Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
Posted: 18-Jan-2019 golf, Used Volkswagen

BC Racing BR Coilover
BC (BR) Coilovers for Volkswagen and BMW
More info about this product

Voikswagen Golf 1.4A TS1 $53,800 $9,460 /yr 30-May-2014 1,395 cc 76,000 km Hatchback Available

100% Loan Available! Sporty Red A7 Model! No Further Repair Needed At All. Buy With A Piece Of Mind. Free 1 Year Extended Warranty. View Now.
Price Still Nego. $$. High Paper Value Now, Export At $46,...
Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

od 16.1an Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
Posted: 16-Jan-2019 golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf Cabriolet $83,800 $11,450 fyr 07-Oct-2014 1,390 cc 79,994 km Sports Available
1.4A TSI

Up To 90% In House Loan And Balloon Scheme Available, No Gimmicks! Full VW Service Record, 1 Owner, Auto Parallel Parking Assist, Paddle Shift,
Factory Built In GPS/DVD, Biuetooth, Auto HID Lights Wit...

. 13130 Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,
Posted: 13-Jan-2019 goff, tised Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI - N.A 18-Jun-2014 1,395 cc - Hatchback SO

Enjoy As Low As 2.18% Interest Rate Now! Sporty White Golf A7 Model! Own By A Careful Lady Owner. Well Maintained And Serviced Regularly,
Pristine. Condition, Accident Free! Drive In Style With Spaciou...

rformance Asia Pte Ltd
sted: 12-Jan-2019  Tags: 2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkswagen golf, Volkswagen, Golf,

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MMO=GoIf&RPG=1 00&VEH=08RGD=2014&MOD=Volkswagen 1/4

Compare



